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Ref:          nCoV-64 

From:        Registry 

To:     All Students 

Date:    8 May 2020 

Subject:  Teaching and Learning for Summer Semester 2020 

_____________________________________________________________________________  

We are writing to update you on the current state of plans for the Summer Semester 2020. 

We would like to thank all students for the resilient and flexible way in which you have 

responded to the changes in teaching and learning mode in our programmes since the 

online teaching and learning mode has been adopted in late January.  

  

As the situation of COVID-19 in Hong Kong is improving, we wish to inform you that we are 

aiming to deliver the Summer Semester 2020 in the following modes: 

  

18 May 2020 – 26 May 2020   Online teaching and learning will be continued  

27 May 2020 onwards     Face-to-face teaching will be resumed 

  

While we are optimistic that face-to-face teaching can be resumed from 27 May 2020 

onwards, there is continuing uncertainty and we hope that students will continue to observe 

personal hygiene after resumption of face-to-face teaching. More details on teaching 

arrangement will be announced by respective Schools/Departments in due course. 

  

We look forward to welcoming you back to campus! 

 

 

 

 

  


